

Bradley Bacon

braddthemighty@yahoo.com
8013099118
245 W 100 S
Heber City, UT

Summary

I have been a musician, Stage Manager, Audio Engineer, and Union Stagehand for a cumulative of 32 years. I seek out challenges in the work place. My goal is to have the people attending events I work on to smile, dance and have a time of elation.

Employment History

Buss Person

Park City Ski Resort, Vail resorts Inc. • Park City, Utah
Manager Brent Blackburn 801.499.2814

03/2019 - Present

Stagehand/Audio Engineer

IATSE • Salt Lake City, Utah
IATSE Office: 801.359.0513

06/2001 - Present

Recording Engineer/ Studio Manager

Counterpoint Studios LLC • South Salt Lake, Utah
Managers: Gianni Skolnik, Blair Sutherland, Bob Abeyta

03/1995 - 01/2001

Phone number unknown due to new management

Professional Skills

- Stagehand
- Analog and Digital recording
- Rigging
- Audio Engineer
- Lighting
- show sight logistics

Education

Audio Engineering

The Conservatory of Recording Arts and Sciences

Graduated
06/2013

Stage Technology

Salt Lake Community College • Salt Lake City, Utah

Graduated
06/2006

High School Diploma

Bountiful High School • Bountiful, Utah

Graduated
06/1989